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Dear

Your request for information, received on 20" June 2013 , has now been considered. We
are pleased to attach the following information:

1) Please confirm the number of pumps before the works as well as their model
numbers, manufacturer's name, other specifications, etc.

There are 13 No existing pumps made up of

» 3 secondary domestic hot water pumps Wilo type TOP-Z [3 total ],

s 3 pairs of (secondary) heating zone pumps each rated at 33 to 86m3/hr @ 15metres.
415V 3Ph supply [6 total],

e 1 pair of primary heating pumps [2 total],

e 1 pair of primary hot water pumps rated at 140m3/hr @ 6.5 metres. [2 total].

2) Please confirm the number of pumps after the works as well as their model
numbers, manufacturer's name of each one of the pumps, etc. For instance if there
are 15 pumps after the major works then | need to know the model numbers, who is
the manufacturer, if it is an existing pump or new, etc.

There will be 16 No pumps made up of 3 existing domestic hot water pumps [3 total ], 3
pairs of secondary heating zone pumps [6 total], a pair of primary heating pumps [2 total]
and pair of primary domestic hot water pumps [2 total] and 3 new boiler pumps [3 total];

The new boilers pumps are TPE 125-70/4 duty of 26L/S @ 25kPa (11C TD) as
manufactured by Grundfos Pumps Ltd suitable for 415V 50HZ 3Ph

Primary Htg Pumps are Grundfos CLM 150-264/15
3) Please clarify your statement: " All existing pumps remain in operation and the
new pumps are additional items of equipment.” This implies that the current 8 pumps

will be retained and that you will add another 2- 10 extra pumps.

There are 13 No existing pumps which will remain in operation and 3 new boiler pumps
giving a total of 16 pumps Due to names plates being corroded/ damaged and a lack of



access into the plant room due to it being a works area, we cannot provide all of the details
of the existing pumps.

We trust that the information provided is useful to you.

Please note the information is still covered by copyright legislation. You are not authorised
to re-use this information for commercial or research purposes as defined by the Re-Use of
Public Sector Regulations 2005. If you do wish to re-use this information please contact the
Information Access Team, Legal Services/ Second Floor, Camden Town Hall, Judd Street,
London WC1H 9JE, who will assess your request.

If you are unhappy with any aspect of the way in that your request has been processed
then you have the right to issue a complaint. If you wish to issue a complaint, please set out
in writing your grounds of appeal (within 2 months of this correspondence) and send it to:
Access to Information Team, Legal Services, Camden Town Hall, Judd Street, London,
WC1H 9LP and your complaint will be administered through our Internal Review procedure.

If you are still not satisfied following the Internal Review, you have a right to appeal to the
Information Commissioner's Office. They can be contacted at: Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire. SK9 5AF.

Telephone: 01625 545 700 www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Khalid/Khan
BEgjﬁess Support Officer



